



Dra. Ivette Bañuelos Cabrera

Professional Summary

Senior Research Scientist with 12 years of experience in neuropharmacology, experimental therapeutics, and life sciences basic research. My work is focused on project management, data analysis and results interpretation, grant writing, coordination of preclinical studies, preparation of protocols and research report.

Work Experience

December 2021 – at present. Senior Research Scientist Medicortex Finland Oyj, Turku, Finland.

September 2017 – November 2021. Postdoctoral Researcher University of Eastern Finland, Kuopio, Finland.

July 2016 - July 2017. Postdoctoral researcher Center for Research and Advanced Studies of the National Polytechnic Institute, México City, México.

September 2009 - May 2016. Ph.D. Center for Research and Advanced Studies of the National Polytechnic Institute, México City, México.

July 2008 - July 2009. Medical lab technician Specialties Hospital of Jerez, Jerez, México.

Education

September 2011 - June 2016. Doctor of Philosophy in Neuropharmacology and Experimental Therapeutic Center for Research and Advanced Studies of the National Polytechnic Institute, Mexico City, México. Thesis: Evaluation of the tissue content of histamine and tele-methylhistamine, as well as the histamine H3 receptor expression and functionality in the temporal neocortex and hippocampus of patients with pharmacoresistant mesial temporal lobe epilepsy.

September 2009 - August 2011. Master of Science in Neuropharmacology and Experimental Therapeutic Center for Research and Advanced Studies of the National Polytechnic Institute, México City, México.

August 2004 - July 2009. Bachelor in Chemist Pharmacobiologist. Autonomous University of Zacatecas, Zacatecas, México



+5249256690 Ext. 2102



investigationweek@uaz.edu.mx



<https://investigationweek.mx/>

Carretera Zacatecas-Guadalajara km. 6, Ejido "La Escondida",
Ciudad Universitaria Campus Siglo XXI, Edificio 3, Planta Baja.
C.P. 98160, Zacatecas, Zac.

20 AL 23
DE SEPTIEMBRE

Zacatecas, Zacatecas, México